
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 07-10-2024 14:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 07-10-2024 14:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 180 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Ministry Of Defence

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Defence Production

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Armoured Vehicles Nigam Limited

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम ***********

Total Quantity/कुलकुल  मा ामा ा 2

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर� CRANE CHAIN AND HOOKS/SLING TO DRG NO. 54-M-70371.

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजीखोजी  गईगई  +,-ंग+,-ंग  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

CRANE CHAIN AND HOOKS/SLING TO DRG NO.54-M-70371.

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजाखोजा  गयागया  प.रणामप.रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Category not available on GeM for the text string uploaded
by the buyer

अिधसूचनाअिधसूचना  केके  िलएिलए  चयिनतचयिनत  4ासंिगक4ासंिगक  5+ेणयाँ5+ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Wire Rope Sling and Sling Legs (V2) as per IS 2762

MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष8वष8  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover//टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  एमएसईएमएसई  कोको  छूटछूट  4ा;4ा;  हैहै

Yes

Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष8वष8  सेसे  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover/ / टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  कोको  छूटछूट  4ा;4ा;  हैहै

Yes

Document required from seller/�व<ेता�व<ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM
Authorization Certificate,Compliance of BoQ specification
and supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

 

Bid Number/बोली <मांक (�बड सं>या):
GEM/2024/B/5399509

Dated/?दनांक : 14-09-2024

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़
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Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  .रवस%.रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स?<यस?<य  ?कया?कया No

ITC available to buyer/<ेता<ेता  केके  िलएिलए  उपलHधउपलHध
आईट�सीआईट�सी Yes

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  4कार4कार Two Packet Bid

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मूJयांकनमूJयांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  ,पLीकरण,पLीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मूJयांकनमूJयांकन  पMितपMित Total value wise evaluation

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आवNयकता No

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आवNयकता No

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता No

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
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Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 

CRANE CHAIN AND HOOKS/SLING TO DRG NO. 54-M-70371. ( 2 the number pi )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Lयाँ�विश�Lयाँ  

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�L द,तावेज़ Download

Input Tax Credit(ITC)/इनपुटइनपुट  करकर  <े?डट<े?डट((आईट�सीआईट�सी)) and/  तथातथा  Reverse Charge(RCM)/.रवस%.रवस%  4भार4भार ( (आरसीएमआरसीएम)) Details

ITC on GST/जीएसट�जीएसट�  परपर  इनपुटइनपुट  करकर  <े?डट<े?डट ITC on GST Cess/जीएसट�जीएसट�  उपकरउपकर  करकर  <े?डट<े?डट

100% NA

Additional Specification Documents/अित.रQअित.रQ  �विश�L�विश�L  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़

DrawingDocument1 View

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टRग.रपो?टRग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./<.<.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टRग.रपो?टRग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर�?डलीवर� केके
?दन?दन

1 *********** ***********MEDAK 2 45

Buyer added Bid Specific Additional Scope of Work
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/2408641/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/9/13/specn_2024-09-13-16-25-01_03baa0f3318d12005de86115a4615343.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/2408641/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/DrawingDocument/2024/9/13/drawing_2024-09-13-16-25-01_9f93fa5a482021925accc67273e430dd.pdf


S.No.<.सं<.सं
. Document Title Description Applicable/.रवस%.रवस% 4भार4भार केके अनुसारअनुसार

जीएसट�जीएसट� i.r.o. Items

1

OFMK/AVNL TERMS &
CONDITIONS

View
OFMK/AVNL TERMS & CONDITIONS CRANE CHAIN AND HOOKS/SLING

TO DRG NO. 54-M-70371.(2)

The uploaded document only contains Buyer specific Additional Scope of Work and / or Drawings for the bid items added
with due approval of Buyer’s competent authority. Buyer has certified that these additional scope and drawings are

generalized and would not lead to any restrictive bidding.

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/<ेता<ेता  TाराTारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शतVशतV

1. Generic

Bidder shall submit the following documents along with their bid for Vendor Code Creation:

 a. Copy of PAN Card.

 b. Copy of GSTIN.

 c. Copy of Cancelled Cheque.

 d. Copy of EFT Mandate duly certified by Bank.

2. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 50 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 50% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

3. Generic

While generating invoice in GeM portal, the seller must upload scanned copy of GST invoice and the
screenshot of GST portal confirming payment of GST.

4. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

 
Note:    Download the attachment "GeM Tech Compliance", is mandatory, take print 
and fill the form

And upload in Tender or else your quotation will be not evaluated.
 
Note:  Competent Financial Authority may reduce the tendered quantity while placing
of Supply Order,

If required.
 
Distribution of Quantity: Competent Financial Authority (CFA) has the right to distribute 
the quantity in

The ratio of 60:40, if L-2 accepts to match the rate of L-1 firm and no
distribution of quantity is permitted, if LTE has been issued to two es
tablished sources.

 

Supply Order Terms & Conditions
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/documentdownload/6904792/1726293630.pdf


Sl. No.   

1 F.O.R OFMK

2 Mode of dispatch The stores shall be delivered free at Ordnance Fac
tory Medak

3
Performance sec
urity deposit (PS
D)

L1 firm is supposed to submit Performance
Security Deposit (PSD) @ 3% in the form of Bank 
Guarantee (BG), if the Supply Order value is more 
than Rs. 10 Lacks

4 Inspection Autho
rity

The General Manager Ordnance Factory Yeddumai
laram  (Medak) or his Authorized Representative. I
nspection will be done at Ordnance Factory Medak
, Yeddumailaram. GM    the convenience in the int
erest of state reserves the right to change the ins
pection terms to suit

5 Inspection Type General Manager / Ordnance Factory Medak or his
Authorized representative.

6 Terms of payme
nt

All payments will be made directly to your bank ac
count through e-payment against 'Sellers' bill by a
ccount transfer through NEFT/RTGS only for accep
ted material within 30 days from the date of recei
pt of    material or submission of bills/documents 
whichever is later

7 Inspection  Criter
ia 

Material should  be  supplied  strictly  as  per    sp
ecification and sizes. Material test certificate from
Government Approved    Laboratory and  Guarant
ee  Certificate to be submitted along with supplies
. Quantity variation (+/-) 5% is acceptable

8 Liquidated dama
ges

Purchaser reserves the right to levy liquidated da
mages    if  the supplier  intends to  supply the  m
aterial after  original delivery    period  and  in no 
case  the supplier  supply  the  material without  v
alid    delivery period extension. A sum of 0.5% pe
r week of delay or part thereof,    subject to a  ma
ximum  of 10% towards  Liquidity Damages on the
undelivered    part of the order.  The  liquidity da
mages will be  calculated on the basic    cost (incl
uding taxes & duties)

9 Warranty

All the Stores supplied shall be warranted against 
any defect in material, Workmanship, defective de
sign, materials and non-conformance to intended 
performance, manufacturing Defects or dimension
etc., for a period of 12 calendar months from the 
date of receipt and acceptance of supply in Buyer'
s place / buyer's designated place, whichever is e
arlier and the seller shall rectify such defects at hi
s/her own cost or replace free of charge such stor
es when called upon to do so
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10 Arbitration

"All disputes & differences arising out of or in any 
way touching or concerning this agreement (exce
pt those for which specific provision has been ma
de therein) shall be referred to Sole Arbitrator to b
e appointed by CMD/AVNL-Chennai with the mutu
al consent of the parties. The Arbitrator so appoint
ed shall be a Government Servant / Ex-Governme
nt Servant (with mutual consent) who had not dea
lt with matter to which this agreement relates and
in course of his duties had not expressed views on
all or any of the matter in dispute or differences. T
he Award of Sole Arbitrator shall be final and bindi
ng on the parties.

 

ORDNANCE FACTORY MEDAK, HYDERA
BAD

A UNIT OF AVNL
SUB: Performance Security deposit-reg.
The firm is supposed to submit Performance Security Deposi
t (PSD) @ 3% in the form of Bank Guarantee (BG), if the Sup
ply Order value is more than Rs. 10 Lakhs.
Performance Security deposit amount to be deposited in for
m of BANK GUARANTEE within 30days of receipt of Supply or
der, failing which the contract shall be liable for canc ellation
at the risk and expense of the supplier.
The seller should send Original copy to factory concerned wi
th a copy to The General manager OFMK,AVNL. After verifica
tion/confirmation of genuineness by the relevant bank and a
copy of the bank guarantee etc. shall be endorsed to the bra
nch AO for cross check.
BG to be given for the below Address:
NAME OF THE ACCOUNT HOLDER : THE GENERAL MANAGER 
OFMK,A UNIT OF AVNL.
NAME OF THE BANK : STATE BANK OF INDIA.
BANK ADDRESS : ODF ESTATE, EDDUMAILARAM, SANGARED
DY.
TS-502205.
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IFSC CODE : SBIN0020537
HOS/R&D(MM)

.

5. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

6. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods

Disclaimer/अ,वीकरणअ,वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामाWय शत8 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
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https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2024/Sep/GEM_2024_B_5399509/CLM0010/GemATC1_a46ce0fb-ceb7-4107-a2951726296174346_alvinkumar.ofb@ofb.gov.in.docx
https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20240914


undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामाWय शत8 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म' �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सZम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म' भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को त_काल समा; करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/धWयवादधWयवाद---
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